## LOCAL ADDICTION PREVENTION AND PLANNING COMMITTEE October 8, 2014

Present:, Matthew Stevenson, Jen Mason, Katrina Rothenberger, Sara Dotson, Marty Silbernagel, Chief Simpson, Aaron Felton, Jennifer Lief Regrets: Chief Tallan, Stacey Daeshner

Guests: Stephanie Gilbert, Kim Howard, Amber Hoffmann, Laurie Linn,

TOPIC	DISCUSSION	ACTION
Welcome, Introductions, Minutes	Introductions were made. September minutes were approved.	Information
Cover Oregon	Cover Oregon Inmate Eligibility Determination information was presented by Stephanie Gilbert, Kim Howard and Amber Hoffman. Kim stated that Polk County Behavioral Health - Addiction Services - currently provides assistance to incarcerated individuals in applying for Cover Oregon Health Insurance prior to their release. This service is available by a request from an individual, PO, treatment provider, law enforcement and other service providers. The process includes monitoring individual release dates and providing application assistance prior to release. Kim Howard, an application assister also obtains all intake paperwork so that the individual is able to make a seamless transition from incarceration to addiction services and mental health treatment. Stephanie Gilbert and Amber Hoffman who are Cover Oregon representatives stated that they were regularly signing up to provide application assistance at the Marion County Jail but had not yet pursued this at the Polk County Jail. Jennifer Lief stated it was often difficult to obtain access into the Polk County Jail as they are currently short staffed.	• Information
Trauma Informed Care	Sara Dotson discussed <i>Trauma Informed Care</i> . Polk County has created "Trauma Informed Care" training. The purpose of the training is to inform others on how to recognize trauma, the impact on ones ability to function and navigate through different systems, how to most effectively work with individuals with trauma, and recognizing how our own trauma impacts professional relationships, and self care. The training addresses how a service provider's trauma can interfere when interacting with others. It discusses topics such as how interventions address trauma, when is it appropriate to show more compassion rather than retraumatizing an individual. Training is being provided by Shawna Phillips and Jack Nix from DHS-Child Welfare and Kerry Blum from Children's Behavioral Health at Polk County. The training team is hoping to provide training to Police and Fire departments which would be coordinated to meet agency needs.	Information
EBDM	Marty Silbernagel reported on Evidence Based Decision Making (EBDM). Yamhill County has been engaged in this process for about two years. Evidence Based Decision Making is a process for stakeholders such as Judges, DA's, Corrections and others to meet with Federal representatives and who will assist Polk County in reviewing local criminal justice processes	Information/Discussion

	such as pre/post booking, behavioral health, juvenile, supervision and work with the county to determine why elements of the system work well and which need to be improved. Next	
	Tuesday October 14, 2014 at 9:00 am the Criminal Justice Commission (CJC) will make a	
	presentation to the Commissioners. The Commissioners will make a decision about Polk	
	County submitting an application the CJC for participation in the EBDM process. Aaron Felton	
	stated Polk County had an opportunity to bring in representatives from the National Institute	
	of Corrections (NIC) to help evaluate Polk County's criminal justice system, strengths,	
	challenges and gaps in services. NIC and CJC could help identify ways the entities in the criminal justice system could work together to fill gaps in services and better identify and	
	utilize funding streams. Former Dallas Chief of Police - John Teague sits on the statewide	
	committee in support of the EBDM process. He will be attending as a participant in the CJC	
	presentation to the Board of Commissioners. Six Oregon counties will be accepted into the	
	program. If Polk County Commissioner's decide to complete the application it will be a large	
	commitment but it encompasses all aspects of public safety in Polk County and allows Polk	
	County to evaluate their programs and processes from a different perspective with the	
	collaboration of agency partners	
	Matthew Stevenson the Tobacco Prevention Coordinator for the county started a Tobacco	
	Prevention Advisory Committee to focus on tobacco prevention local needs. Members of the	
	committee include Salem Health, Relay for Life, PC Addiction Services, Community	
	Corrections and community members who will help with identifying community needs,	
	public health interest and other issues.	
	Jail Diversion Update - Continuing work around collaborative management suicide CAMS),	
	jail diversion program. Meet on 19th September - how can we collaborate with the jail, DA,	
Committee Updates	Defense, judges, work on quick releases -providing individuals with significant MH issues.	
Committee Opuates	Behavioral Health can go in within 48 hour assessment and provide this information to the	Information
	DA's office and to law enforcement.	
	Laurie Linn reported Marijuana DUII's have increased. Impaired driver related to marijuana has increased by 198%.	
	Jen Mason will be attending the LAPPC meetings acting as a designee for Stacey Daeschner. Jen has worked with DHS for about 1.5 years and is also the new Drug Court DHS representative.	
Future Agenda Items	None Listed	
		November 5, 2014
Next Committee Meeting		12:00-1:00 p.m.
		BOC Board Room